


 
 
 
 
FSCJ RFQ NUMBER:  RFQ 2012C-43        Attachment #A 
FSCJ RFQ TITLE:  Architectural, Engineering and Construction Services for the “Bartram Degree Completion 

Center”                                   
 

Addendum No. 1 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Question 1: Request clarification of Item 3. a. of Section G. Evaluation Criteria Part 1. It states: Prime Entity (with 
all consultants in-house in local office) Less than 45 miles -10 Points. Are you really asking the Local 
Architectural Firm to have all engineering consultants to be in the same (in-house) as the 
Architectural Firm (as employees of the Architectural Firm) or are you stating that the consultants to 
the Architectural Firm will be housed in their local office?  

Response 1: Yes to earn the 10 points the –“Local Architectural Firm is to have all engineering consultants to be in the 
same (in-house) as the Architectural Firm (as employees of the Architectural Firm).” 

 
 
Question 2: Request clarification of item 3.b. of Section G. Evaluation Criteria Part 1, clarification of 3.a. affects 3.b. in 

similar context.  
Response 2: An Architectural Firm that DOES NOT have all engineering consultants to be in the same (in-house) as the 

Architectural Firm (as employees of the Architectural Firm). 
 
 
Question 3: Page 8, G. 3. – Proximity – could you please list what FSCJ considers to be the Major Sub-consulting 

Entities – mechanical, electrical, plumbing, structural, civil? 
Response 3: Major is defined as: Architectural/Engineering consultants in which are HIRED AS SUB-CONSULTANTS of 

the Architectural Firm (as sub-contracted employees of the Architectural Firm) 
 
 
Question 4: The Bartram Degree Completion Center RFQ requires in Tab E that a C-Corp submit a 2011 profit and loss 

statement and that an S-Corp submit a letter from their CPA. Our firm is a “closely held” C-Corp, which 
means that we do not function like a Fortune 500 corporation.  Rather we function just like an S-Corp at 
year end, that is to say, we attempt to zero out all profits so as to avoid double taxation. We request that, 
as a closely held C-Corp, we be permitted to submit a letter from our CPA as S-Corps are permitted to do. 

Response 4: Yes, a “closely held” “C-Corp” and a “S-Corp” would be allowed to submit a letter from their respective 
CPA firm to include requirements as in Section 2.00, Financial Capability.  

 
 
Question 5: Do the required forms (exp. Attachments E & F) count against the 50 page limit? Also, do the Part IIs of the 

SF330 count against the 50 page limit? 
Response 5: Yes, as stated in Section D. Submittal Instructions, the proposing firm; “Submit EIGHT hard copies, (1 

original + 7 copies) and 4 USB memory sticks of the Qualification Submittal Format defined in Attachment 
F and G, each hard copy in a single binder, not to exceed 50 pages in length not including tabs. Only the 
first 50 pages will be evaluated.  Table of contents tabs and addendum forms will not be included in the 50 
page maximum. (Note: a two-sided page equals two pages.) Include all required tabs.  Applicants may 
include any additional information they would like to call to the attention of the College in Section 8 of the 
Qualification Submittal Format.  Cover letters are neither required nor desired.” Therefore the total 
submission must be not more than 50 pages (with the Table of contents tabs and addendum forms NOT 
included in the page count). 
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Question 6: How are the points for item G.I.3.c? Proximity – Major Sub-consulting Entities determined? 

E.G.  If one consultant out of three is outside 45 miles, would you receive 3 points or 2 points? 
Response 6: Refer to Response #3 above. The Committee would assign points accordingly to each Major Sub-

consulting firm submitted, and then divide the total points by the number of Major Sub-consulting 
firms submitted to achieve the Proximity Point assignment for G.I.3.c. 

 
  
Question 7: If a Joint Venture is proposed,   corporate certificates, licenses, financial information, insurance 

information, would be provided by both individual firms forming the Joint Venture.  Please confirm 
this is the acceptable format.  

Response 7: Existing Joint Ventures are encouraged to submit proposals in which have obtained joint named corporate 
certificates, licenses, financial information, insurance information, etc. Non-existing Joint Ventures may 
consider having one firm as the prime entity with sub-consultant. The total submission must be not more 
than 50 pages (with the Table of contents tabs and addendum forms NOT included in the page count). 
Note: a two-sided page equals two pages. 

 
 
Question 8: Is there any other specific documentation required for the Joint Venture? 
Response 8: Beyond Response #7 above, there is none that we are aware of. 
 
 
Question 9: Is it acceptable for the Prime architectural firm to have another architectural firm (with special 

expertise) as a consultant?  
Response 9: Yes, the other architectural firm would be considered a sub-consultant to the Prime 

Architectural/Engineering firm.   
 
 
 

CLARIFICATION 
 

1. Page 4, General Project Description- Third paragraph and Attachment B Page 1 of 2 whereas states: “The facility 
will be silver LEED certified and constructed as an Enhanced Hurricane Protection Area (EHPA) in compliance with 
the State Requirements for Educational Facilities (SREF). The project must also meet or exceed the Flagler Center 
Development Guidelines and should have a distinctive higher education aesthetic image to reinforce its mission as 
a state-of-the-art degree completion center. Other compliance provisions include: 1.applicable Development 
Regional Impact (DRI) provisions, 2. Flagler Center property owner’s association approval, 3. Existing stormwater 
and environmental permits, 4. Existing easement provisions, 5. Assigned development rights, 6. State 
Requirements for Educational Facilities, and 7. Department of Education (DOE) Life Cycle Cost Guidelines” SHALL 
BE MODIFIED TO READ: “The facility will be LEED Silver certified in compliance with the US Green Building 
Council OR Silver Certified following Florida Green Building Coalition standards and policies  and constructed as 
an Enhanced Hurricane Protection Area (EHPA) in compliance with the State Requirements for Educational 
Facilities (SREF). The project must also meet or exceed the Flagler Center Development Guidelines and should 
have a distinctive higher education aesthetic image to reinforce its mission as a state-of-the-art degree 
completion center. Other compliance provisions include: 1.applicable Development Regional Impact (DRI) 
provisions, 2. Flagler Center property owner’s association approval, 3. Existing stormwater and environmental 
permits, 4. Existing easement provisions, 5. Assigned development rights, 6. State Requirements for Educational 
Facilities, and 7. Department of Education (DOE) Life Cycle Cost Guidelines” 
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Florida State College at Jacksonville is a member of the Florida College System. 

Florida State College at Jacksonville is not affiliated with any other public or private university or college in Florida or elsewhere. 

 

Florida State College at Jacksonville is accredited by the Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools ("SACS") to award the 
baccalaureate and associate degree. 

 Contact the Commission on Colleges at 1866 Southern Lane, Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097, or call (404) 679-4500 for questions about the accreditation of Florida 
State College at Jacksonville.  

The Commission is to be contacted only if there is evidence that appears to support an institution's significant non-compliance with a requirement or standard. 
 




